QUESTION AND ANSWERS RFP-13-21
UNIFORMS AND RELATED COMPONENTS

Based on corrections the following attachments have been updated and new document should be downloaded from http://www.in.gov/cgi-bin/idoa/cgi-bin/bidad.pl
Attachments D, G, H, I, and J
Q1)  Due to the broad spectrum of manufactures being required under each category, it is assumed that most vendors will be bidding some alternative items.  Can a vendor submit more than one alternative per line item?  

A1) Yes, however the State is limiting this to no more than two alternatives per response.   If submitting more than one alternative please submit a second copy of the pricing page that contains the item with a notation of “Alternative Y, Line XYZ.”  
Q2)  Who will determine and make the final judgment on “or equal” products?

A2)  The agency the item is for and the Department of Administration. 
Q3)   Regarding the “online ordering” of “punchout” system, please answer the following:

a. Punch out  platform

i. CXML

ii. SAP

iii. Oracle

iv. Ariba

v. Other?

b. 850 preferred method of transmission or orders 

i. EDI

ii. XML

iii. Fax

c. 856 required?

d. 855 required?

e. 810 preferred method of transmission of invoices 

i. EDI

ii. XML

iii. Paper    

A3)  A. CXML, B. XML
The State is not sure what you are asking for C. and D.  Please submit a new question directly to me at tdeaton@idoa.in.gov 

Q4)  If a response does not include an option for every item in a particular category will the response be rejected?

A4)  It is the State’s intent and goal to have a sole provider for each product group, but will base the award upon what is in the best interest of the State.   
Q5) After the evaluations are complete, if there is not one distributor that can supply all items in a particular category, will you award the items in that category individually?

A5)  See answer # 4. 
Q6)  Is a local storefront in the State of Indiana a mandatory requirement of this proposal?

A6)  No

Q7)  What is the requested lead time (in days ARO)?

A7) Vendor(s) agrees to deliver all common sizes within 15 days of purchase order date. 





   

Vendor(s) agrees to deliver all special sizes within 60 days of Purchase order date. 








Vendor(s) agrees to deliver all special order sizes within 90 days of purchase order date.

Q8)  Is attendance at the pre-proposal conference mandatory? If so, is it possible to attend by teleconference?

A8)  No

Q9)  What is the previous pricing on the items in this proposal?

A9) There are some contracts currently in place for items that can be found at: http://www.in.gov/idoa/2450.htm
QPA #’s – 10697, 10034, 10923, 10252, and 10924. 

Q10)  Attachment D – Cost Proposal – Where do you find the current prices of Safariland and Gould and Goodrich leather?
A10) The only contract currently for Leather Goods is QPA 10340 and can be found at:   http://www.in.gov/idoa/2450.htm
Q11)  Attachment D – Cost Proposal – It is not listed under current contracts.  Current Leather costs??

A11)  See Answer A10
Q12)  Attachment A - M/WBE Form – Can we use out of State WBE?

A12) Prime Contractors must ensure that the proposed subcontractors meet the following criteria:

· Must be listed on the IDOA Directory of Certified Firms

Q13)  Leather Specifications – Line Item 115 - Description states keeps but #9443 is a belt not a keeper.  What do you want?
A13)  Belt Duty - Safariland Model 9443 - Class B – this has been updated on Attachment J.  

Q14)  Leather Specifications – Line Item 114 – Line items calls for keepers but description call for duty belt.  What do you want?

A14)  Belt Keepers - Safariland Model 62-4-22HS - Class A – this has been updated on Attachment J. 
Q15)  Leather Specifications – Line items 162, 163, 164, 165 and 166 – Is this holster with or without lights?

A15)  These holsters are non-light bearing holsters.

Q16)  Leather Specifications – Line Item 142 – Credential case #81137 – 8152 cannot be embossed on back.  Do you mean #86511?

A16)  The emboss portion of the requirement has been removed.  The model number listed is correct. This has been updated on Attachment J.  
Q17)  Leather Specifications – Line Item 127 – Brown Belt – no brand name. Do you have a specific brand?

A17) Boston
Q18)  Leather Specifications – Line Item 128 – B-21 belt, is this the Aker Brand?

A18) No, Boston. 
Q19) As discussed we would ask that only 1 of the 3 products (Items 71, 72, 73) be required for proper submission of a proposal since they all are a primary jacket for IDOC and the Department is only looking for a single jacket for use.

(Furthermore there was a vendor who made comment that item 72 did not come with the Soft Shell liner. Spiewak has developed a system approach that allows our Soft Shell and Fleece Liners to be zipped into any of our Outer Shell Garments. These are offered separately as a significant cost savings initiative to the Agency. This allows a Department to purchase replacement garments, either the liner or the shell as necessary without replacing the whole jacket. The Soft Shell liner that coincides with item 72 is item 82 in the same related items section and is used by ISP as the Soft Shell liner for item 81) I would recommend that item 82 is listed as ISP/IDOC Soft Shell Jacket/Liner for clarification.

A19) Item 71 has been removed and the specifications updated on item 72.  Attachment I and D have been updated. Item 73 is a separate jacket being requested by IDOC and should be bid on as such.  
Q20) Items 40, 41, 42, and 43 show “561-96” in the description. This number has no application to this specification whatsoever. It applied to an old fabric number that no longer applies to this newly designed garment using a new fabric.

A20)  The reference to “561-96” has been removed and Attachment H updated. 
Q21)  Items 81 and 82 are not offered in French Blue, only Navy and Black. This is listed in error.

A21)  The reference to the French Blue on items 81 and 82 and been removed and Attachment I updated. 

Q22)  Item 93 is not offered in Midnight (011). It is only offered in Black/ Yellow Reversible (062). This was listed in error.
A22)  The color has been updated to Black with reversible yellow and Attachment I updated. 
Q23)  Any alternate items proposed for items 72 and 82 are required to carry a Lifetime Manufacturers “published” warranty as well as other additional requirements. Spiewak would like to qualify that the 3 year warranty requested in the general terms and conditions does not void this requirement.

A23) The State of Indiana will accept all lifetime manufacturer’s warranties.

Q24)  The State of Indiana is allowing vendors a 120 day “ramp up period” prior to the required delivery dates as set forth in this solicitation. On custom products, “Garments that are specific to an Agency” or purchased in a high volume to exceed normal stock inventories, fabric lead times must be considered as well. In addition to the State’s allowed 120 days, fabric lead times of 90-120 days should be considered. After the initial lead time for fabric is allowed vendors should work with the Agency to forecast fabric needs as well as stock inventory levels so that the State’s desired delivery times of 15, 30, and 60 days are attainable.

A24)  This is acceptable on custom products. 

Q25)  Item 82 should reference a 26” zipper instead of 24”. This was brought up during the pre bid conference.

A25)  The correct zipper size is 26”.  Attachment I has been updated. 
Q26) In Attachment G, Component List with Sizes there is no reference to length alterations for any of the outer wear items.  

Items that are affected are #71,72,73,74,79,80,81,82 and 93.  Under the column header Common Sizes, I believe that the sizes should read -  “Small – 4XLarge – Regular Lengths  &  Large – 4XLarge Long Lengths” .  

Different Length Alterations for outer wear should be classified as “Special Order Sizes”.  

Please confirm if these are the Common Sizes required in the RFP for the listed items.    

A26) Yes, Attachment G has been updated. 
Q27)  Attachment I:  Related Component Specifications. LINE ITEM #72 - IDOC – JACKET/LINER, SOFT-SHELL OUTERWEAR SYSTEM, MIDNIGHT NAVY
Style: Jacket- SPIEWAK S3616 or approved equal 

The title states that this is an outerwear system. As a system, it is implied that there would be more than one piece / component.   The specification has no reference to a removable Soft Shell Liner Jacket other than referencing the zippers to accommodate an interchangeable liner. 

Is it a requirement that this line item will include a Soft Shell Liner Jacket that can be zipped into the outer shell?  

A27)  Line item 72 has been updated.  See updated Attachment I.

Q28) Attachment I:  Related Components Specifications.  LINE ITEM #81 – ISP – JACKET, OUTER WEAR SYSTEM, MIDNIGHT BLUE & FRENCH BLUE

Style:                     SPIEWAK SH3466 or approved equal

The way the RFP is written, the department will no longer have a reversible ANSI 107 High Visibility Reversible Light Weight Jacket.  

A28)  Line item 81 has been updated.  See updated Attachment I.
Is this the correct item that the Indiana State Police desires to have on the RFP? 

Q29)  Attachment I:  Related Components Specification.  LINE ITEM #93 - ISP – RAINCOAT, FULL LENGTH REVERSIBLE, MIDNIGHT

Style:                     Spiewak S309 or approved equal

Is it ok to delete the section requiring a hood for the S309V on page 85 or will this be a new requirement for the ISP Rain Coats?

Hood: There shall be a 3 piece, reversible hood that snaps onto the collar.  The hood shall have a 39” tunneled draw cord made of multi strand braided, nylon covered, 1/8” wide, black in color and sewn into a channel at the perimeter of the hood with adjustment secured by a push to release barrel lock. The tension loaded barrel lock shall measure approximately 1” long x 3/8” wide x ¼” deep and shall be black in color.

A29) Yes, this has been changed and Attachment I updated. 
Q30)  Attachment I:  Related Components Specifications.  LINE ITEM #93 - ISP – RAINCOAT, FULL LENGTH REVERSIBLE, MIDNIGHT

Style:                     Spiewak S309 or approved equal

Under the section of “Embellishments”, the specification calls for emblems to be attached to the exterior of the rain coat.  This request interferes with the application of the reflective emblems that are set on the lime yellow reversible side of the rain coat.  Is it ok to delete the requirement to sew on the Indiana State Police emblems on the exterior of the rain coat sleeves?
A30)  Yes, this has been changed and Attachment I updated. 

 Q31)  In Attachment I, Line item 81:  in the last paragraph on the page the spec states, “There shall be inside zippers sewn on top of front zipper tape on both sides to accommodate an optional zip in soft shell liner (S318).  The inside facing zippers shall be #5 Delrin Reversible measuring approximately 26” long.”

In line item #82:  In the section called “Body Detail”, it states “The front zipper shall be 24 –inch YKK Vislon zipper.  

Can you clarify which zipper length is correct?

A31)  The correct zipper size is 26- inch.  Attachment I has been updated. 
